# RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT DISTRICT SAFETY & SECURITY COMMITTEE (DSSC)

MEETING MINUTES Friday, February 25, 2022

ATTENDEES:		ABSENT:
Askar, Madj	Kazsuk, Tracy	Aldasoro, Andy
Clarke, Chris	Kleveno, Robert	Bass, Christopher
Cruz, Stephanie	Moore, Frankie	Collins, Michael
Cruz-Soto, Thomas	Ruiz, Tony	DiSalvio, Sean
Czerniak. Justin	Taube, Rhonda	Esqueda, Monica
Doering, Bart	Tu, Beiwei	Sellick, Mark
Few, Tammy		Storer, Gary
Gonzalez, Evelyn		West, Chip
Hartley, Mark		
Hicks, J. Marie		
Jack Harris		

I. Meeting *called to order* by Beiwei Tu at 9:31 a.m.

## II. CONSENT CALENDAR

a. DSSC November 1, 2021 meeting minutes approved. Motion made by Rhonda Taube, seconded by Marie Hicks.

## III. <u>DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS</u>

- a. COVID-19 Program and Status Update
  - i. Booster Requirement: If booster eligible and are going to be on site, booster records need to be in Cleared4 by 3/15.
    - 1. Tony Ruiz asked what science is being used to waive the boosting requirements leading up to 3/15 and who made the decision to waive testing for students until booster period has expired? It was explained that the decisions were made by the COVID Management group and that weekly testing protocol is only applicable for students when they become eligible for the booster.
    - 2. Marie Hicks asked how long it takes to get the testing results when done on site.
      - Beiwei explained that the PCR test results will usually be received the next morning if the test is done before 3:00 pm. If the test is after 3:00 pm, the results can take 24 to 48 hours to receive due to courier service deadlines and lab processing.
  - ii. Beiwei gave an overview of passes and troubleshooting in Cleared4.
    - 1. Tony Ruiz asked if Cleared4 differentiates between regulations for students and employees.

The system is set up to only have one set of regulations.

- iii. Beiwei discussed that there will be a Curative booth on each of the campuses for testing that will be open to anyone. Not done as real time, the results will take longer to get.
- iv. Beiwei reviewed the quarantine requirements for close contacts and those with COVID symptoms.
- v. Reviewed the RCCD contacts for accommodations, leaves, the return to work process, student COVID cases and work comp.
- b. Risk Management Strategic Plan Initiatives

- i. Beiwei explained what Risk Management does and the services they provide as an overview to all members.
- ii. Listed the following as the Strategic Plan Initiatives for Risk Management:
  - 1. Quarterly risk reports
  - Improve safety training participation
    Update IIPP

  - Evaluate risk transfer programs and insurance
    Improve emergency business continuity
    Reduce frequency of claims and litigation
  - 7. Implement youth Protection Program

#### c. Roundtable Discussion

i. Ronda asked if we might be able to resume in person meetings soon. Beiwei said as things change and restrictions are lifted we can address this in a few months. It may be more realistic come April.

#### IV. Meeting adjourned at 10:35 a.m.